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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Entant Plaza. SW
Washington, DC 20260

August 1, 1983 E—
ITSE 7

Mr. Gerald Anderson Frm s g
Assistant Director i ;m-_JL__q__“__
Clerk Division 2 —
American Postal Workers "ChRIuN

Union, AFL-CIO ;;;; CHeLszmps
817 - l4th Street, N.W. — Ll 2805
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 T ——

Re: L. Mowry
Buzzards Bay, MA 02532
H1C-1E-C 3325

Dear Mr. Anderson:

On July 5, 1983, we met to discuss the above-captioned case
at the fourth step of the cqntractual grievance procedure set
forth in the 1981 National Agreement.

The question raised in this grievance involved whether the
grievant is entitled to overtime opportunities he may haye
missed because 5 casual employees worked beyond the expira-
tion date of their 2l1-day Christmas casual appointment.

After further review of this matter, we mutually agreed to
resolve this grievance. Based upon the facts presented

in this case, the grievant will be paid 8 hours at the
appropriate overtime rate.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to resolve this case.

Sincerely,
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Carlcon D. rRoblnson Gereld Ancerson
Labor Relations Derartment Assistant Directdr

Clerk Division
American Postal Worxers
Union, AFL-CIO
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